TO: Inspections

FROM: Jay Reynolds, UoéHO@Bgﬁ Review Coordinator
DATE: January 7, 2002
RE: C.of O. for# Hmm Regan Lane

Lead CBL (350-B-013) ID# (2001-0185)

After visiting # 185 Regan Lane, I have the following comment:

1. Final Grading/Loam and mm...oa Incomplete.

Due to the time of year, these items cannot be completed. I anticipate these items can be
completed by June I, 2002.

At this time, I recommend issuing a Temporary Certificate of Qccupancy.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments.
Thank You.

Ce: Sarah Hopkins, Development Review Services Manager
Mike Nugent, Inspection Services Manager
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TO: Inspections
FROM: Jay Reynolds, Uo<&0@8®2 Review Coordinator
DATE: June 4, 2002
RE: C. of O. for # 185 Regan Lane
Lead CBL (350-B-013) ID# (2001-0185)

After visiting # 185 Regan Lane, I have the following comment:
Site work completed.
At this time, ¥ recommend mmm&mum a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments.
Thank You. ”

Cc: Sarah Hopkins, Development Review Services Manager
Mike Nugent, Inspection Services Manager
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